Manzano Oil Corporation P.O. Box 2107
Roswell, New Mexico 88202-2107
(505) 623-1996

June 30, 1988

Qil Conservation Division
State of New Mexico
P.O. Box 1980

Hobbs, NM 88240

Attention: Ms. Evelyn Downs

Re: Sun Federal Com #1
Sec 16, 18S 33E Lea Co NM
=2

Dear Ms. Downs:

As per our telephone conversation, | am enclosing
the following data on the captioned well.

WE REQUEST YOU HOLD ALL INFORMATION ON
THIS WELL CONFIDENTIAL FOR 90 DAYS.

1)  One copy of form 3160-4 "Completion Report".

2) One copy of the 4-point test.

3) One copy of all logs ran.

4) Two copies of Inclination Report.

We will furnish you copies of the C-104 and inclina-
tion report when this well is connected to the pipe-

line. [t is currently shut in waiting on a gas con-
tract.
Sincerely,

A

Ms/ Jackie Midkiff

encl.



